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Address Change ' ! Page 1 of !

Malave, Erin

From: Virginia L. Lee [virginia@RAGIloverCPA.com]
Sent:  Mcnday, August 02, 2010 10:39 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please change the mailing address of Aquifer Watch, Inc. to:

Post Office Box 11185
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 . 1

The document number of the corporation is N10000006718 |
L — :

The EIN of the corporation is 27-3064607
Thank you for your help.

Virginia L. Lee, CPA

Glover & Company

850-422-1040

Virginia@raglovercpa.com

This notice is required by IRS Circular 230, which regulates written communications about federal tax
matters between tax advisors and their clients. To the extent the preceding correspondence and or any

attachment is a written tax advice communication, it is not a full "covered opinion." Accordingly, this

advice in not intended and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed by
the IRS.

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential client information. The information
is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
addressee or the employee or agent responsible to deliver this email to its mtended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure, copymg or taking of any

action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. |




